

CRESTLINE SANITATION DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 08/13/2026

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Crestline Sanitation District

FROM: DAWN GRANTHAM
General Manager

SUBJECT: CLEGHORN WWTP REHABILITATION UPDATE

I have started the rehabilitation process for Cleghorn. We (Brandon, Jeanette, and I) met with State Parks management. We agreed that the best first step is to have an engineer evaluate the plant and create two different rehabilitation scenarios. Management at State Parks understands that the plant will most likely not survive another year. We discussed costs and explained that the best option is for the State to pay upfront. An invoice for the engineering was sent over on July 29, 2026.

One scenario involves installing a package plant and removing the existing process, and the other involves rehabilitating and refitting the existing process with new, updated, equipment.